
Questions & Answers pertaining to all RFPs due 03/19/10 
A Framework for Statewide Roadway Asset Management OR10-011 

 

   

  -1- 

 
Questions/Answers #4: March 2, 2010 

 
 
1. What information is currently available on revenues, from all sources, for each level of 

government covered by the study? 
 

MDOT has data on revenues and the distributions to state, county, and city/village 
jurisdictions.  MDOT also collects financial reports from every county and city/village in the 
state in the form of the “Act 51 Report.”  The County Road Association of Michigan 
maintains a database for County Road Commissions using that data. 

 
2. How much data (% of system covered) is currently available for the condition of roads 

on the non federal-aid system? 
 

In 2008, the Transportation Asset Management Council collected PASER data on 10,600 
miles and in 2009 collected 3,700 miles on the non federal-aid system.  More will be 
collected in 2010. 

 
3. Given that the project is focused on pavements, can you please clarify which services 

are covered under operations? 
 

Operations would be items other than construction and reconstruction.  Things that would be 
included are: snow plowing, crack sealing, joint repairs, mowing, ditching, signal 
maintenance and energy, signs, pavement markings, etc. 

 
4. Will MDOT consider delaying the due date for proposals? 
 

The proposal due date is March 19, 2010, and has not been changed. 
 
5. Are all public roads to be includes in the study or only those maintained by MDOT? 
 

We need representation from all levels: state, county, city/village. 
 
 
6. Do you have condition data for all lane miles in each of the asset categories? 
 

PASER data is available for all functional classification groups. 
 
7. Page 15 of the Consultant/Vendor Selection Guidelines says that we need to submit a 

copy of our proposal on CD ROM in PDS format in addition to the 8 hard copies to the 
Project Manager, is this correct? 
 
It is correct that 8 hard copies and one CD ROM with containing a PDF file of the proposal is 
to be submitted.  As indicated on the Request for Proposal Cover Sheet, the proposals are to 
be submitted to: 
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Calvin Roberts, P.E. 
Engineer of Research and Best Practices 
Michigan Department of Transportation 
425 West Ottawa Street 
P.O. Box 30050 
Lansing, MI  48909 
 
OR via overnight to: 
Calvin Roberts, P.E. 
Engineer of Research and Best Practices 
Michigan Department of Transportation 
425 West Ottawa Street 
Lansing, MI  48933 
 

8. Parts IV and V of the Consultant/Vendor Selection Guidelines are contradictory.  Are 
proposers to follow the proposal instructions described in Part IV of the Consultant/ 
Vendor Selection guidelines or Part V, which mirrors Part V located in the RFP? 

 
Part V of the Consultant/Vendor Selection Guidelines is an outline of the basis for scoring 
proposals.  Part IV is an outline to follow when preparing the order of sections of the 
proposal.  The staff that score the proposals will look to see that the information is presented 
in the order outlined in Part IV but that addresses the items listed in Part V. 

 
9. Do proposers need to submit an organization chart? 
 

While it is not a requirement, organization charts help those scoring the proposal visualize 
the members of the team and their relationship to each others.  This may affect the score that 
a particular proposal receives. 
 

10. Are the required resumes included in the page limit of 20 pages? 
No. 

 
11. The RFP does not specify a time of day that the questions are due.  Is it by COB today 

or earlier? 
 

We will respond to all questions received by midnight on March 12, 2010. 
 

12. Does MDOT use the PASER methodology for data collection?  If so, does it have any 
additional pavement or maintenance information?  If not, what does MDOT use? 
 
MDOT uses PASER.  It also uses the sufficiency rating from the annual sufficiency file, and 
it uses Remaining Service Life (RSL), International Roughness Index (IRI), and International 
Ride Quality (IRQ) from the Pavement Management System (PMS). 
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13. What pavement management system does MDOT use?  Does the system determine life 
cycle costs for pavement segments?  If yes, does this include all federal-aid and non 
federal-aid roads? 

 
Part One: What pavement management system does MDOT use?   
A: PMS, also see question 12 above.   
 
Part Two: Does the system determine life cycle costs for pavement segments?   
A: Yes.   
 
Part Three: If yes, does this include all federal-aid and non federal-aid roads?   
A: No, just state trunklines. 

 
 


